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Malave, Erin

From: Marc Williams [marcw@homemarc.com)
Sent:  Friday, April 02, 2010 10:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change for HomeMarc LLC

Please change the address for HomeMarc LLC - LO5000068668 to the address listed below:

255 University Drive
Coral Gables Fiorida, 33134

Thanks

Marc R. Williams
President & CEQ

HomeMarc Consulting LLC,
255 University Drive
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

office: 305.960.7377

mobile: 786.525.5835

fax: 305.675.0746

email: marcw@homemarc.com
website: www.homemarc.com
'‘Movement of Change'

We are a premier consulting firm that offers services on financial planning, time management, personal
development, and housing solutions. Take a moment to view our following links - Miami Mogul |, H-
synergy , Neighborworks America , GersonLehrmanGroup Consulting , Home Financing Center , &
Realfor .

"Create the life you desire, and thank GOD for the hfe you have..."

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the

" addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use
of this message or its attachmenis is stricily prohibited by Federal Statute, If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by telephone or by electronic mail, and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

e i m dmm A w



